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> Answers for the queries is attached with this Clarification.
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TES/2022/W007- Construction of 03 Storey Building, 08 Classroom and Multipurpose Hall
at Th.Hirilandhoo School

’__‘ Contractor Comments : Response /Reference Document
1. Can we request the location for Temporary | There is a space only for material storage not
accommodation and material storage? accommodation.
2. Is there any demolition work at site? ' Yes. ==

3. How about the water and Electricity facility ‘Contractor has to é{pply f_o_l-'ze_mf)brary connection.
availability at site?

4. Status of Harbor for Landing Craft. There is a harbor that can be used.

5. How far from peoples living area to work = The school is in the middle of the locality.
site?

6. Can we use island ground water for Yes.Butit has to be clean Wat_f:Tzi;spéciﬁa in the
construction work? ' technical specs.
|

7. How many trees are in work site? Removal No tree.
or relocation is required?

8. Can we use local sand for block making? | Yes

9. Need more details of demolition building | Yes. Contractor has to visit the site and check
including area, no of stories, structural |
details and etc. Can we request the site |
visit?

| 10. There is a 03 Storey Building drawing set. | There are 2 s_éfngfate BOQs for 2 buildings :

Is it included to tender and does its |
quantity are included to the BOQ quantity?

A1 Afé_graﬁ__allow to make the Cement Blocks = Yes
at site? ‘

12. Can you provide ’5537 specificatior'ih#;ﬁ'out Any Eéi-rwﬁét flooring will be fine
Carpet Flooring?

13.Are you recommending any brand for Any brand willbe ok
“Suspended acoustic ceiling system”?
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